New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

June 14, 1960

Caddis Mining Company
1700 Broadway
Denver 2, Colorado
Attne Mr. A. E. Woodley

Re: Federcl #4-8, M-8-19N-5W
Dear Mr. Woodley:
We cannot assign an allowable to subject well until we receive
Form C=128 in triplicate showing an acreage dedication of 40
acres and Forms C=-110 showing the cuthorized transporter for
the oil to be produced.

Porms are enclosed for your convenience.

The allowable will begin the day we cpprove the forementioned
forms. If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly
A. K. Rendrick
Engineer, District #3
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